CPO3 Minutes, August 15th, 2024, Washington County

The meeting was called to order by the Chairperson, Rob Skinner at 6:30 pm.

Panelists in attendance were:

Aika Fallstrom, Washington Co. OEICE

Rob Skinner, Chairperson

Brooke Bachelor, Vice Chairperson

Stan Houseman, CCI Rep

Emily Vonada, Member at Large

Ben Marcotte, CCI Rep

Juan Caez, Tualatin Hills Parks and Recreation (THPRD)

Brooke Brownlee, Portland General Electric

Lindsay Wochnick. Tualatin Valley Water District (TVWD)

David Marciniak, TVWD

Lucy from Wash. Co. Sheriffs Office

Deputy Spencer Nordstrom, Wash Co. Sheriffs Office

Marita Ingalsbe, Friends of Alpenrose

Peter - Tualatin Valley Fire and Rescue

### **THPRD**

Juan Caez: Enrollment in programs is increasing. Fall enrollment begins this week.

Events: Concerts in the Park at Greenway Park Aug 22<sup>nd</sup> at 6 pm.

Canine Community Carnival, Aug 25th at GH Rec Center

Twilight Track Meets at various schools

Elsie Stuhr pickle ball courts have been revamped and are open again.

New ADA park facilities installed at Greenway Park.

Partnership with Beaverton School District, for Wake Up Beaverton (provides backpacks for back-to-schoolers.). End-Of-Summer pool party at Conestoga (see attachment below)

## THPRD Event List:

**Fall Registration – Save the Date:** Fall Registration opens up for in-district patrons on Saturday, August 10 at 8 am. Out-of-District registration opens on Monday, August 12. Register online at <a href="https://www.thprd.org">www.thprd.org</a>.

**Theater in the Park:** Join us at **Ridgewood View Park** on Thursday, August 8 at 6:30 pm for a delightful outdoor theatre event that's perfect for all ages. We'll be show casing William Shakespeare's Twelfe Night - in short version.

**Concert in the Park**: Join us at **Greenway Park** on Thursday, August 22 at 6 pm for a free concert. Bring your family & friends to enjoy a night of music along with kid's activities.

Canine Community Carnival: Join us at Garden Home Recreation Center on Saturday, August 25 at 9 am - noon for our free annual canine event. Bring your furry friend and enjoy music, vendor booths, raffle prizes, treats, pop-up dog park, water station and more. Even a few activities for the kids!

**Centro de Bienvenida:** 8/6-8/9 from 4-7 pm at the HMT Administration office and the Elsie Stuhr Center. Check on-line for schedule details. Centro is a series of days when Financial Aid recipients, people experiencing a disability and English Language Learners are invited to join and discover THPRD classes and activities. Bilingual staff are available to offer special registration assistance in Spanish, and on request, in other languages. We have sports, swimming, nature activities, art and more!

**Twilight Track Meets:** Athletic Center staff will be bringing back the Twilight Track meets. These meets are free and are strategically placed. We chose a part of the district that is in close proximity to public transportation and that will benefit from free programming.

**Big Truck Day** - Saturday, August 3: 9:00am - 9:30am: Sensory quiet start 9:30am - 1:00pm. There is something exciting about big trucks and machines! Suggested \$5 per child contribution. Food trucks onsite, picnic area, giant sand box, splash pad will be open!

**Conestoga Blood Drive** - Saturday, August 3: 8 am - 1 pm. If would like to make a difference, donate during Big Truck Day. Schedule a blood donation online, visit redcrossblood.org or call 1-800-RED CROSS.

**Elsie Stuhr Center Pickleball Court** is getting refurbished this summer. The court is being rotated (east to west) to allow additional runout areas. It is being resurfaced with new paint and more. The project is scheduled to be complete by early August.

**Greenway Park** (SW Greenway & SW Parkview Loop): Staff are planning to install (1) new ADA picnic table, (1) new ADA bench, and replace an existing drinking fountain with an ADA fountain by the end of August.

**Permanent Restroom Additions.** Construction of the three public restrooms at Hazeldale, Schiffler, Greenway parks was completed in July 2024 and the restrooms are now open! The new restrooms raise THPRD's level of service for the community by providing year-round public access to permanent restrooms and hand washing facilities.

# **Volunteer Spotlight Opportunities this Month:**

- THPRD is partnering with Beaverton School District and Wake Up Beaverton! to provide free backpacks, full of school supplies, to local families in need. We need help from the local community to assemble and distribute these supplies. This is a great opportunity for volunteers to socialize. Sign up to volunteer at www.thprd.org/volunteer.
- Tri Together Triathlon Pedal, Run, Dip on Saturday, August 17 from 8 am 1 pm. We need hundreds of volunteers to assist with this event by providing guidance and encouragement to participants, as well as assisting with timekeeping and other activities to support the event.

**Wildfire Reduction:** Staff are implementing wildfire reduction activities such as mowing fire breaks in natural areas with steep slopes and placing educational signs in high-use properties.

**Avoiding Ticks:** Ticks which can cause illness, are becoming more prevalent in grassy natural areas such as Cooper Mountain Nature Park. Patrons are encouraged to stay on trails and avoid walking into unmowed grassy areas. For more information, visit the Oregon State University's website:

https://extension.oregonstate.edu/gardening/techniques/how-protect-yourself-ticks

## August Events 2024

8/3: Big Truck Day • Conestoga Recreation & Aquatic Center • 9:30 am – 1 pm

8/3: Blood Drive • Conestoga Recreation & Aquatic Center • 8 am – 1 pm

8/8: Theater in the Park • Ridgewood View Park • 6:30 pm start

8/10: Band in the Park Music Series • Autumn Ridge Park • 6-8 pm

8/14: Summer Splash Day • Schiffler Park • 4-7 pm

8/16: End of Summer Pool Party • Conestoga Recreation & Aquatic Center • 6- 8:30 pm

8/17: Tri Together Pedal Run Dip • HMT Complex • 9 am start

8/22: Concert in the Park • Greenway Park • 6-8 pm

8/25: Canine Community Carnival • Garden Home Recreation Center • 9 am - noon

8/29: Enchanted Family Day • Pio Pio Park • 10 am - noon

# **Washington County Sheriffs Office**

**Lucy** - Shared new Call-for-Service incident map. Shows broader view, demonstrates incident density. She shared 6 month data from January 2024 through June 2024.

Shows all of the beats that are included in CPO 3. It doesn't identify though the types of crime by block (as the old maps did), but does give a better visual of density of total calls, with plans for more specific data by area on future maps. Provided table of differing service call types though which was helpful.

**Deputy Nordstrom**- The new categorization of the call types more closely matches the vernacular and specific call type used by the officers. Sometimes though there is crossover in the types of call.

Mr. Houseman asked about how mental health calls were distinguished, and ask to clarify how these might be tracked, Mr. Skinner also followed up with a question about whether or not there was a mental health response team, and Lucy replied yes, we have a response team that partners with officers, coverage 7 days per week, but not 24 hrs/day.

#### **TVFD**

**Peter-** representing Station 53. Wants everyone to be aware of increased wildfire risk. Station 53 has a Car Response Program that allows a single TVFD provider to check on the high-volume

medical utilizers. This is a more efficient and cost effective way of responding without tying up a fire truck.

#### **TVWD**

Lindsay Wochnick - We're providing 30 million gallons of water per day to TVWD customers. They've revamped their website, www.tvwd.org

Multiple water infrastructure construction continues, first with the Taylor Ferry Water Storage project, replacing old reservoirs with two new ones, starting in October 2024. Funding provided by FEMA grants.

Florence Ln Reservoir roof-coating project continues.

Projects on Oak St., and Pfaffle St starting in 2025.

David Marciniak- Spoke to the Willamette Water Supply program – Scholls Ferry work has nearly completed. Pressure Flow Control /Pump distribution house at Oleson and Hall Blvd is in final testing and will soon be operational next week. Work on Allen has stalled, waiting final paving but requires agreement on paving this with City of Beaverton. Final paving on Allen Blvd should hopefully begin by middle of October. Mr. Marcotte asked if the lane reductions could be removed, but Mr. Marciniak stated this road was too rough still to remove those cones.

#### **Portland General Electric:**

Brooke Brownlee, Senior Manager of Community Engagement from PGE reviewed details around the underground power line replacement in the area of SW 84th Ave and Bohman Pkwy. Replacing aging and outdated power cables that have deteriorated. They are currently in the 3rd phase of this project and hopefully will be done by end of September. It involves approximately 30 homes in this neighborhood.

### **Existing Citizen Interest Action update:**

Fanno Creek Nature Trail and Portland Golf Club: PGC has their 4th application submission to Division of State Lands, intending to dredge their large irrigation pond in the center of the property and dump the tailings on the land bordering the Fanno Creek Nature Trail between SW 86th Ave and SW 81st Ave, potentially compromising a designated wetlands, and also bordering Fanno Creek proper, less than 100 yds to the west of the planned dump site. Action on the application by DSL is pending.

Updated information can be found at www.savewetland.org

**Save Redtail** – centers around proposal of the Portland Diamond Project to purchase Red Tail Golf Course in order to build an MLB stadium. No new information available so far. www.saveredtailcommunity.org

## **Friends of Alpenrose:**

Marita Ingalsbe – public comment period has ended, and website created to see all of the posted comments. The link can be found at the Friends of Alpenrose website.

# **CCI Update**:

Ben Marcotte – A new set of regulations around CPO and CCI actions is circulating from Washington County is being discussed and clarified. No final action yet. Chat function in Zoom at CPO and CCI continues to be disabled per Washington County mandate for reasons still unclear to CPO and CCI leadership.

The meeting was then adjourned at 7:25 pm, next CPO meeting is scheduled for September 19th at 6:30 pm via Zoom